## Scenic Foothills Community Council Meeting February 4, 2021 Via Zoom

62 in attendance Open meeting at 6:30 pm

- **Secretary** for approval of previous minutes: Tom Wolforth. Synopsis and put into record.
- Treasurer's report, Jacob Gorlick: \$10.xx in savings. \$153.xx in checking.
- SFCC representative to Federation of Community Councils in Anchorage report, Daniel Clift: Schools are
  reopening, vaccination centers are at some schools, remember that there are some exemption for Muni of
  Anchorage taxation: senior citizens and veterans.

**Assembly report**, Forest Dunbar and Pete Petersen: approved new rental relief for 2nc CARES Act; passed special tax levy for police technology (body cameras); all bonds on recent ballot passed; crime down 20 to 30%; plastic bags were allowed during pandemic but future of that unsure.

- Support for plastic bag ban was voiced from member.
- Member queried regarding federal vs. muni mask protocols.
- F. Dunbar noted that muni extended emergency messages through April.

No fire fighter representative.

**Police representative,** Officer Rowe: reminded that police are learning the neighborhood with focused patrol to be proactive. Citizens can call 311 (non-emergency calls) and ask for the officer representative for their/our neighborhood.

School board, Andy Holleman: School coming back.

Waste Water Utility, Jenny Liljedahl: Long term work on lines. "If your property has a fire sprinkler system please contact us so we can analyze potential issues that may occur with this project."

Chugach Foothills NE Connector Trail, Taylor Keegan and R&M staff support, Van Le and Mark Frutiger: Phase II funding from federal government. Too wet and costly for boardwalk. Maintenance included in funding. 2019 = \$300,000 bond plus federal TAP match. 2021 = \$600,000 bond with \$3.2 million overall.

**Muldoon Road pavement**, Rori Van Nordwick and Sean Baski DOTPF: new pavement with ADA curb ramps, stripes.

Member alerted them to eternal pot hole(s) in that area.

**COVID** issues, Kent Williams: one can use SFCC Facebook page to find out information about how each muni utility is handling billing issues during COVID, includes contact information.

**Vaccine information**, Nancy Blake: Anch School District (ASD) website has links to make vaccination appointments. Also has online Zoom sessions with health experts.

• Plenty of valuable conservations took place in the meeting chat space during this topic.

**JBER report**, Danny Hastetler: folks that want to fish on JBER need to sign up with ICESPORTSMAN with \$10 account, or get citation.

Member appreciated JBER sign at Stuckagain, but another locally for SFCC area would be helpful.

Muldoon library, Jim Curran: Muldoon Art Project will enhance library interior; library to open again soon.

**State House**, Liz Snyder: in Juneau. Introduced Ari Wiggin and Alliana Salanguit. Please take survey at www.survey monkey.com/r/HD27\_2021Survey.

**State Senate**, Roger Holland: did not attend.

Running for ASD board: introduced Kelley Lessons, ad Alisha Hilde.

Adjourn circa 8:00